U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, May 16, 2018
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Full committee hearing: “Using Technology to Address Climate Change”

The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will hold a hearing titled Using
Technology to Address Climate Change on Wednesday, May 16, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. in Room
2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to examine climate change response policy. This hearing
will emphasize the need for policy planning to account for technological developments designed
to adapt to future conditions.

Witness List:
e Mr. Oren Cass, Senior Fellow, Manhattan Institute
e Mr. Ted Nordhaus, Executive Director, The Breakthrough Institute
e Dr. Phil Duffy, President and Executive Director, Woods Hole Research Center
e Dr. Judith Curry, President, Climate Forecast Applications Network; Professor Emerita,

Georgia Institute of Technology
Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



